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Treeaswey Deparinent,
®ftice of the Supexvising dxchitect,

WA wshimgton, 3. @, July 26, 1895,

Custodian,
U,S. Mint )
Philadelphia,Pa,

--Sir:

?our letter of the 20th instant,addressed to the Director of
the Mint,making requisition for a safe for the protection of the
bullion, blanks, coins and diés, and for six(6) combination locks
for the \}aults in the building in your custodyv, hz'as been referred
to this 0ffice. I have ‘t?!rr‘ggues%* thnat you will take three or more
bids for furnishing anrdrtrieliver!-\ing a suitable safe, and forward
the same with your reconunendati}ons. Bids fér second-hand safes

-

will not be considered,
%
R

A fire-proof safe with a burglar proof chest 'should answer

unless, in your opinion, a burglar ﬁroof safe: throughout, is
< v - oy 3
absolutely necessary. Reéquire each biddge

ibmit a deseription

in detail of the safe he proposes 7

"

You will also take three or more bids for fﬁrnishing and

putting in place, ct’é,_on the vault doors, six(6) No.2: auto-

o -

matic Sargent and Gre :',af corrfﬁination locks, and forward them

Dy
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also with your recommendations.

Respectfully yours,

C:ﬁ:‘:,/w%»)
Chief Executive Officer.
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[Abstract:] In relation to making a requisition for a safe for the protection of the Bullion blanks,
coins and dies.

PEF.
(All letters in reply to official communications must refer to initial in upper right-hand corner.)

Treasury Department,

Office of the Supervising Architect,
Washington, D.C.,

July 26, 1895

Custodian,
U.S. Mint,
Philadelphia, Pa.

Sir:

Your letter of the 20th instant, addressed to the Director of the Mint, making requisition
for a safe for the protection of the bullion, blanks, coins and dies, and for six (6) combination
locks for the vaults in the building in your custody has been referred to this Office. I have to
request that you will take three or more bids for furnishing and delivering a suitable safe, and
forward the same with your recommendations. Bids for second-hand safes will not be
considered.

A fire-proof safe with a burglar proof chest should answer unless, in your opinion, a
burglar proof safe throughout, is absolutely necessary. Require each bidder to submit a
description in detain of the safe he proposed to furnish.

You will also take three or more bids for furnishing and putting in place, connects [?], on
the vault doors, six (6) No. 2 automatic Sargent and Greenleaf combination locks, and forward
them also with your recommendations.

Respectfully yours,
C.E. Kemper
Chief Executive Officer.

[Noted on back of letter:]
August 9 /95
Makes proposals & letter of reply.
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